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Office of Revisor of Statutes, Adam Siebers 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Members of the Senate Committee on Transportation 

From:  Adam Siebers, Assistant Revisor 

Date:  March 17, 2022  

Subject:  House Bill No. 2633 

 

Summary 

House Bill No. 2633 provides for a new distinctive license plate – the City of 

Hutchinson license plate.  The plate would be subject to the 250 initial plate 

commitment and payment of up to $5,000 in development costs as such requirements 

are set forth in K.S.A. 8-1,141.  The City of Hutchinson, with the Division of Vehicle’s 

approval, would be able to assist with the design of the plate.  The City of Hutchinson 

would be able to use its flag image as its logo.  Additionally, the City of Hutchinson 

would be able to set an annual royalty fee in the amount of $25 up to $100 for the plates 

and such fees would go to a designee of the Hutch Rec Foundation.  Any change to the 

designee would have to be made only by mutual agreement of the City of Hutchinson 

and the Hutch Rec Foundation.  

 


